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No.Ft. 48-3961/2019 (FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF) HP Shimla-1.

To: The Regional Officer,
Integrated Regional Office,
Govt. of India, Ministry of Enviroment, Forests & Climate Change,
CGO Complex, Shivalik Khad, Longwood, Shimla,
Himachal Pradesh-171001.

Dated Shimla-1, the E 8 0CT ZDZ[

Subject: Diversion of 4.6147 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of Gani to Bhorni Nala road within the jurisdiction of
Nachan Forest Division Nachan at Gohar Distt. Mandi Himachal
Pradesh. (Online Proposal No:- FP/HP/ROAD/41'345/2019)

Sir,
Kindly refer to your office letter No. 8B/HP/05/62/2019/FC/1230 dated

05.09.2019 on the subject cited above.

2 The pointwise reply of the observations as raised vide your above referred

® letter is submitted as below:-

1. The check list Sr.No. 16 alongwith Digital Map and Site suitability certificate for 3
ha. has been uploaded at online Part-II and copy of same is enclosed herewith.

2. Saperate CA Scheme and Site Suitability Certificate for 6.2294 ha and 3.00 ha has
been uploaded online and copy of same is enclosed herewith.

3. Benefited village/ Muhal have now been marked in KML. The separate list of these

benefited villages is enclosed herewith.

Yours, faithfully,

Encls: As above. M@ i
Nodal Officer-cum- CF (FCA),

O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.Shimla-1
Endst. No. Ft. 48-3964/2019 (FCA) Dated Shimla-1,the 9 ) .. LUL)

Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action. L 1’9/
1. CCF Mandi w.r.t. his office memo No. FCA/Nachan/6923 dated 18.10.2021.
2. DFO Nachan.
3. Executive Engineer, HPPWD Division Gohar, Distt. Mandi, HP.

AL-/L?J& !
Nodal Officer-cum- CF (FCA),

O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.Shimla-1
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